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The Honourable John Hart,
Fremier of British Columbia,
“‘“rh' B Gi

Dear Mr, Hart:

On Wednesday last, March 25th, while in
Victoria you will recell esking me to 'rilit Major-General Alexander,
end accompanied by Imspector S, F, M. Moodie I spent evhour with him
discussing chiefly the met ter of evacuation of Vancouver Islend if
the emergency for such section arose.

Ma jor-General Alexander pointed out thet all
preliminary arrengements for evacuation were of a Civilian Protection
nature and should be hendled by the Committee charged with this
responsibili ty.

To even plan the movement of, let us say,
100,000 women end children from Vencouver Island, is a tremendous task
but I bellieve we fully reelize the need for completing the most detailed
plen for such an emergency with the lesst possible deley becsuse it
would certainly be too late when enemy action started.

I informed Major-General Alexender that I had
already gethered certaln date in connection with the rolling stock of
all railweys on Vencouver Island, including logging roasds, because I
felt the Islend Highway itself would most likely be closed to every-
thing except the movement of armed forces, and in this he concurred.
There are only two methods of moving the people from the Islend, and
that is by plene or boat, and the first one is of course almost out
of the question., The large boasts such as those belonging to the
Canadian Pecific Reilway would most likely be required for armed
forces movement also 80 we would have %o rely on small boats. I
pointed out to Major-General Alexander we could take over the five or
8ix hundred Japanese fishing boats now lying anchored and idle in the
Fraser River and stetion these at & number of selected embarkation
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' i ast of the Islend , and by
having trained persomnel to operate these we ecould move thousands of
people very rapidly because these boets would hold from forty to ss many
as sixty people for such emergency use. He thought this wes an excellent
ides and worthy of the fullest consideration.

Without going into the detail of our lengthy
conversation, Major-General Alexander suggested that a snall Committee be
set up to study this matter at once, to which he would appoint lisison
officers from the Navy end the Army who would be sufficiently informed as
to be able to tell us just what the requirements and plens of the armed
foreces would be so that we could more effectively plen our work from &
civilian point of view. It was agreed that sometime early next week
Major-General Alexsnder would come to Vancouver and meet with this small
Cormittee to point out to them the serlousmess of this matter snd the
need for the most careful and repid plsnning for such an smergency.

When the present Advisory Council was set up it was

contempl sted that we would immedistely apply ourselves to a study of
Civilian Protection from thepoint of view of servicing the now existing
130 A.R.P. Committees throughout British Columbis but we certeinly hed

not contempleted taking on such a major job as would be involved in
actuaslly deeling with evacuation on such a large scsle. I egreed with

Major-Genersl Alexender thet this is & Civilian Protection matter, and
if yoa will instruct me that it is your wish that we undertaske this
problen &s well as that already assigned to us we will gladly do so, and
I feel sure that within thirty days we will be eble to complete the plan
and certeinly have an organizetion in existence that would carry it out.

The reason I am writing you at such length is that
this will involve en expenditure of a very considersble sum of money, and
you will undoubtedly be discussing this metter with the Hon. Ian Mackenzie,
Hon. J. L. Relston, and the Hon. C. G. Power, who are due on the Cosst
this weekend. OUne item eslone of commissioning these bosts end keeping

them in operating condition would amount to somewhere in #the neighborhood
of 3200,000.00 anmielly, because we could easily understend that it would
cost 525. 00 per month to supervise snd keep in good condition ome of these
boats, which, on the basis of $3%00.00 per yeer, would reach tac sum abow
mentioned. At leest an additicnal 5100,000. 00 to 5-150, 000.00 would be
required for esteblishing and training personnel aspert from the large
voluntery group thet we could enlist to work during any emersgency.

Up to date you have empowered our Cammittee to
roceed with the work as plenned in our budget to you amounting to some
;152,000,00, and as you will be discussing the Federsl Government par-
ticipation in thet budget, might I respectfully suggest you discuss this

larger problem with the Ministers referred to and see what help they
would be willing to give the Provincial Government in thet regard.




eral Alexander has been éivan power under
e Defence of Ceneds Regulations to ect in comneetion

& Copy of letter dated March 26th
hce &t Esquimalt notifying him to

what a large

as I gee it.

thet this is Dot by any meams a finsal plan because it

would take considersble Study end would have to be worked out in the
greatest detail. :

The question of evacuetion hes been divided in this
preliminary outline to five main phases. It might be necessery to com-

pletely evecuste the civilien population of certain eress, or the

evacuation might be only partisl smd confimed to invelids, women,
children, sged, ete. The five pheses referred to are es follows.

(1) MILITARY PHASE:
Defence authorities will designate extent of ev&m;ation.

(b) Certain routes end means of communicstion
must be kept open for armed foreces.

(2) CIVILIAN PROTECTIGN PHASE (Auxiliary Poliece)

Control of evacuation from point of view of traffic
and enforcement of =11 spproved regulations.

(3) RED CROSS PHASE (Disaster Relief)
=S wivoo fHAVh \Ulsaster Relief

Comfort and cere of evacueces.

(a) First aid and medical.

(b) Feeding.

(¢) Clothing.

(d) Housing.

(e) Provision of transport to concentration
points and et 4isBGrsal points.,

(f) Registration.

(g) Communication. (Disaster Relief only)
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(4) CONTROL COMMITTEE:

(a) Chairmen, Advisory Council.

(b) Naval Hepresentative.

(¢) Army Representative.

(i) Inspector of Civilien Protection.
(e) Representative of Red Cross.

(5) METHOD OF CPHERATION:
A. Personnel as required.

Army as ordered.
Navy as ordered.

Police, specially trained suxiliery police.
Re@ Cross, First Aid, Drivers, trsined
welfare personnel.

Selection of concentrstion points, bost,
train, bus, or car.

Equipnent -~ boats, train, bus, cars, ste.
Selection of disBGrsal points.

l. Intermediste.
2. Finsl.

I discussged this important metter with the Attorney-
General over the telephone today end for that resson I did not telephone
you, which I fully intended to do. A copy of this letter hLas been given

to the Attorney-Generel snd I am also sending a copy to Major-Genmeral
Alexander.

Let me assure you that I share the views of yourself
and Major-Ceneral Alexanier that there is real danger of incendiesrism from
one end of Vancouver Island to another if we are faced with enemy attack,
and the most complete preperation should be made for this emergency.

I will await further instructions from you but can

assure you that we are ready and prepared to orgenize this work as part of
Civiliaon Protectim.

Tours very truly,

7
ﬂ/\f"’ ;Wau-wmuw

CHAIRMAN - ADVISORY COUNGIL.
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